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awais@ctc.org.pk

From: faysal@ctc.org.pk
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 1:39 PM
To: shahidali@ctc.org.pk
Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk; awais@ctc.org.pk
Subject: FW: [EXT] Request for the Approval on Terminations

Dear Mr. Shahid, 
 
Please find the attached approval for the terminations of KPK for your further action. You are kindly requested to please 
attach this approval in all terminations in HRIS. 
 
 
Regards 
 
FAYSAL 
Project Coordinator - PTPP 
 

From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 12:50 PM 
To: faysal@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk; PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>; 
ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Request for the Approval on Terminations 
 
Dear Faysal, 
 
Please issue the termination letters as suggested by the investigation committees and further approved by the PTL-KPK. 
Federal Team approves all of three below. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
khalida 
 

From: faysal@ctc.org.pk <faysal@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 5:10 PM 
To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: [EXT] Request for the Approval on Terminations 
 
Dear Ms. Khalida, 
 
This is with reference to the approvals (attached for reference) from WHO Provincial Office for the terminations of below 
mentioned staff, Federal office kind approval is requested to issue terminations to those staff on urgent basis. 
 

Province District Tehsil UC Name CNIC 
Disciplinary 

Action 
Annexures 
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KPK 

Peshawar SMT Deh Bahadar Khalid Waseem 1720156378337 Termination Annex 1 

Peshawar Shah Alam Shahi Bala 
Syed Sibgat 

Ullah 1730132811267 Termination Annex 2 

Hangu Hangu Kotki Hazrat Bilal 1410190998305 Termination Annex 3 

 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 
 
Regards, 
  
Faysal 
Project Coordinator - PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting 
Cell Number: 03458581630 
 


